Sheriff David L. Dauzat

675 Government Street «& Marksville, LA 71351 «& (318) 253 - 4000

Date: 8-30-2022
To:
From: Richard Ducote
Compliance Officer-APSO
Re: Request for records of offender Deaths at DC-1

Sir, we have had no deaths in the time period of October 2021 until August 2022. | not completed
a “ death in custody report” to the Department of Justice during that time frame. | received a
correspondence in early 2021 stating that they would not be gathering that information any longer
and that they had resourced it out to a company. We have received no correspondence from any
other source requesting the information.

I have completed the CJ-5 report (Annual Survey of Jails) for 2021 and 2022, this report makes no
reference to record the death of an offender. Should you want a copy of these two reports, just
send me an e-mail requesting them.

Facility Time Frame Offenders

Avoyelles Parish Correctional Center 2021 thru 8/2022 None
Marksville, La.

Avoyelles Parish Women’s 2021 thru 8-2022 None
Correctional Center
Cottonport, La.
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Richard Ducote
Compliance Officer-Avoyelles Parish Sheriff's Office
rducote @avoyellesso.org






